From: Redacted

Sent: 4/9/2013 4:49:22 PM

To: dfl@cpuc.ca.gov (df1@cpuc.ca.gov); aol@cpuc.ca.gov (aol@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Bec:

Subject: FW: CES-21: Draft Advice Letter
Damon and Arthur,

For your information, attached is the draft CES-21 advice letter that the Joint Utilities will file
at the CPUC on April 19.

Please let me or Erik Jacobson know if you have any questions.

Thanks

Redacted

Redacted

From: |Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 2:14 PM

To: 'kammen@berkeley.edu’; 'mani@cms.caltech.edu’; 'tiglauthier@gmail.com'; Yura, Jane;
'Doug.Kim@sce.com'; 'Paula.Correa@sce.com’; 'jcnichols@semprautilities.com’;
‘efr@cpuc.ca.goV’; 'sjlarson_14@msn.com’

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Warner, Christopher (Law); Cherry, Brian K; 'Dempsey, Patrick M.
<dempsey4@lini.gov> (dempsey4@linl.gov)'; May, Debbie (may14@lini.gov); 'prunedai@linl.gov';
'Glascoe1@linl.goV'; 'min2@linl.gov'; 'Edmunds2@lini.goVv'; 'grosh1@linl.gov'; 'burleson1@lini.goVv';
‘edwards2@linl.goV'; 'crawford13@linl.gov'|Redacted - Knaebel, Steve J; Dasso, Kevin;
Thalman, Jon Eric; [Redacted |;[Redacted } Robert.Sherick@sce.com;
Douglas.Snow@sce.com; Linda.Letizia@sce.com; Aaron.Renfro@sce.com;
'Walker.Matthews@sce.com'; 'efrain.gonzalez@sce.com'; 'Juan.Castaneda@sce.com’;
'Megan.Mao@sce.com'; 'Erin.Childs@sce.com’'; 'ATrial@semprautilities.com’;
'CMcClelland2@semprautilities.com'; "WFuller@semprautilities.com'; 'SKing@semprautilities.com’;
'JHolmes@semprautilities.com'

Subject: CES-21: Draft Advice Letter
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CES-21 Board of Directors, Executive Director, and CPUC Liaison:

Attached for your information only is the draft CES-21 advice letter that will be filed at the
CPUC on April 19. We will not be asking for your approval of this advice letter at the April 11
Board meeting. However, it is on the agenda as a discussion item.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Erik Jacobson or me.

Thanks,
Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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